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This “folder” consists of one sheet of paper, written on both sides,  
numbered p. 111 and 112.  It may have been part of a larger summarization which  

Mr. Reese was doing.  At any rate, the page must have been separated from pages before 
and after, and thus far it has not been possible to “patch together” the whole piece,  

from page 1 through p X.  The items are arranged here in chronological order.  They were 
not in chronological order on Mr. Reese’s paper.  Halbur’s notes are in bold, in brackets. 

 
1907 
The village of Campbellsport passed a resolution to close Water St. toward the south.  
John Granger who also was a board member brought the action before the Board.  Mr. 
Granger purchased the home and land from Elimira Eames [Sic] on December 8, 1907 
 
1911 
Meetings of Baptist Church refers to history.  July 9, 1868 – School district # 2 of 
Auburn – Church activity 
January 19, 1861 – in Orin Helmers Hall – Refers to location of Hall.  
Oct. 21st 1854 – in District 12 of Crouchville School – refers to location 
[Copied as written] 
 
1917 
Campbellsport Market, December 17 
Butter 44¢  
Hens 16¢ a pound  
1 dozen eggs  45 ¢  
Springer  17¢ a lb. 
1 bushel potatoes 90¢      
Dressed geese  20 ¢ a pound  
1 bushel beans $8.00  
1 bushel onions  $1.50 
 
1924 
On August 9th, a 6 inch rain fell overnight and flooded the whole plant area along the 
river’s west bank.  It rained off and on for 11 days keeping the river at flood stage for 7 
days.  All the dug wells were contaminated and the farm crop was a severe loss because it 
could not be harvested. 
The dam went out at Dundee and was rebuilt. 
The dam went out at Kewaskum and was rebuilt. 
The dam went out at New Prospect – wasn’t rebuilt. 
The dam went out at Lake Bernice and was rebuilt.  
The dam at Campbellsport washed a hole in the west end. 
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The bridge at Campbellsport was just being constructed. 
The County Trunk V bridge went out by the county line south. 
The State Highway 55 bridge went out by the county line south. 
The railroad bridge was washed out at Kewaskum. 
The locomotive of a freight train went into the ditch just north of the Highway 55 bridge 
at Kewaskum.   
 
1948 
Campbellsport Market 
Walnuts 41 ¢ a pound 
Pitted dates  29 ¢ a pound 
Grapes  29 ¢ a pound 
Head lettuce  13 ¢ a pound 
Bushel of apples  $2.99 
Sugar  100 pounds $8.99 
 
1949 
The new and small paper money was issued and the large paper money was destroyed by 
the US Mint. 
 
1976 
In August Campbellsport’s first game warden was assigned to our area.  His name is 
Gary Homuth, whose home phone is 533-4972, and at the ranger station  
at Mauthe Lake 626-2116.   Address: No. 16 Lneather Trailer court. [Sic] 
Our Fire Department received the new rescue and ambulance unit in October of 1976. 
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